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Ramendra Singh

From: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>
Sent: 03 September 2024 14:11
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00267

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Ramendad ji  
 
Order 10 pieces extra and also share the contact person name and contact number so that in future we can place the order. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Nitin 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00267  
  
Hi nitin, 
  
Extra glue pad Qty? 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
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From: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>  
Sent: 03 September 2024 13:18 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00267 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ramendra Ji, 
  
  
  
Kindly do the purchase UV Pest trap Electric as the specification are as per QA audit Requirement. 
  
Please do the Purchase of Extra Glue pads as well for first time. 
  
  
  
  
  
Thank you  
  
  
Regards 
  
  
Nitin 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00267  
  
Dear Nitin ji, 
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Kindly give confirmation UV Pest Killer Electric as per attached specification  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  


